11lth Mar:h 19385

Dear Dr Allsn,

liany thanks oy your letter. I dld not know what
the rule wes, twt I think you have adopted & sound one in paying
something townrds the e xponses of not more than six meuwbers of
the Violting Committeoe.

One polnt,which I hoped to talk over with you would,
perhapa in any cese, ba best talen up by lotter, ’J.‘_}:.gt ooncerns
bha work of the British Assoointion !I'Jmi'htnu on Bioloriaal

| W !
lHeasurementa, of which I am Joerotary,and ahout whieh I tf:.‘[.nlc
T Sl

At our firet appolntment 1n 1927, Caluan, at nu.r'u:'ﬁ-'r

quost, pot Archives estaillshed at South Eensinpton for : -
capftiun of hodios of originel data,too extenslve for uﬂu?’h
putilieation, but which could, by meking such a deposit, be
scgeasible to fubure students, I think we may rely unﬁﬁbrﬂm
to preserve and Index the depoeits with all vare, Th{rr dl:&

I wrote to you scme little time apgo,

in any case, supsr@eds the nesd for institutional unhiiﬂ::'"

a8 I was in charge of at Hothamsted, and of which Ir‘h.nﬂ ne dl;.\ht

you have a muscleua at Plymouth, What they lhml;d do 'pfur ’.‘Iﬂhﬂd\r.lﬁl

valug 18 to relieve suthors of solentific papers and Hpil.‘tlﬂr'l of

Journals of soma of the embarrassment which at. p:-asant 1:1113' fesl
in the matter of the publication of records, ;It may lln.rqug' he
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aaid that journals often publish unnecessarily prolix data

st considerable expense and on the other hand, that studenta
searching the literdlire are often much hampered by the non-
publication of original counts or measurements, which have been
replaced by more or lese inadequate surmarles or graphs,

A mmber of the leading bilologloal journals, including
the Proceedings of the Royal Scclety, have now ggreed to print
permanently in their notes to contribubtors, scme such instruo-
tion as the followlng:

"Gontributors are requested to note that bodlem
of quantitative blologloal data, too extensive
for complete publication, should be summarised
for discussion and the originals deposited in
the Archives established for this purpcse &t the
Natural History Museum, South Kensington,"

That setually iz the wording chosen by the Journal
of Dmoterlology, but all tho others are in nearly aquivalent
form, It is, I think clear that the utility of the Archives
will 4norease in proporticn as their extwtence is widely knowm,
and that though there ere doubtless masses of detalled observa-
tions which should properly be preserved at Plymouth, yet
soms of the sontritutions to the journal of the Asscolatlon
A %z of greater pemmanent value, 1f their observational

beses were made publicly mocessible, This, alao In meny cases,
would allow the journal to be content with quite a brief sumary



of the results in so far as they are relevant to the queation
under disousalon. I should be gled therefore, 1t you would
serioualy consider the possibllity of Inserting such a notioce
in the Journal of the Assoclation end of utilising the Archives
at South Hensington for such material as are likely to be of
more than institutional interest,

The questlon of the institution of archives at Plymouth
is o larger one owing to the expense necessarily involved and
is closely bound up In my view, with the provision of techniosl
atatlisetical assistance to the workers at the Laboratory. I
should be gled in any case, to know your viewa as to what
organisation Iin this respect has been alresady developed and

mirht reasonably be almed ag,
Yours slnoerely,

Dr E,J.Allen,
The Laboratory,
Citadel H1ll,
PLYMOUTH ,



